MEMORANDUM

To: Vonore Municipal Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Community Planner

Date: December 28, 2015

Subject: January 5, 2016, Vonore Regional Planning Commission Agenda

AGENDA
VONORE MUNICIPAL/REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Vonore Community Center
Tuesday, January 5, 2016
6:00 P.M.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of December 1, 2015

I1l.  Subdivision plat of Parcel 053.03, Monroe County Tax Map 048, located on the east side
of White Lane off Corntassel Road, 30.43 Acres, to create 6 lots (Charlie Swift,
Applicant)

IV.  Subdivision plat of Parcel 053.01, Monroe County Tax Map 048, located on the west side
of White Lane off Corntassel Road, 1.74 Acres, to create 3 lots, and a variance request
from Article I11. C.2. of the Vonore Subdivision Regulations, on the minimum lot size
(Charlie Swift, Applicant)

V. Future training opportunities
e 6:00 p.m., Thursday, January 14, 2016, at Vonore Community Center: John Lamb,

Blount County Planning Director, “Population at the Speed of Life — Health
Considerations in Growth, Planning and the Built Environment”

VI.  Other Business

VII.  Adjournment



